

Sec. 5. [60.925] **Constitutionality.** If any provision of this act or the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of the act which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application and to this end the provisions of this act are declared to be severable.

Sec. 6. [60.926] **Short title.** This act may be cited as the Unauthorized Insurers Process Act.

Approved April 14, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 384—H. F. No. 496

*An act relating to cooperative marketing associations; raising certain filing fees; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 22.35.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

22.35 **Fees.** For filing articles of incorporation, or amendments thereto, any association organized under sections 22.03 to 22.34 shall pay ~~\$5~~ \$10; and for filing an amendment to the articles, ~~\$2.50~~.

Approved April 14, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 385—H. F. No. 500

[Coded]

*An act authorizing the commissioner of conservation to acquire lands for park purposes.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [85.182] **Bear Head Lake state park.** The commissioner of conservation is authorized to acquire by gift, purchase or condemnation, as funds are available, the following described lands in the county of St. Louis, and state of Minnesota:

All of sections 35 and 36 and the south half of the south half of sections 25 and 26, in township 62 north, range 14 west.

All of sections 1, 2, 11 and 12 and the southeast quarter and the south half of the northeast quarter of section 3 and

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

the east half of section 10, and the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 14 and the north half of the north half of section 13 in township 61 north, range 14 west; and the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of section 30 and the west half of the west half of section 31, all in township 62 north, range 13 west; and the west half of the west half of section 6 and the west half of the west half of section 7, all in township 61 north, range 13 west.

Said lands when acquired as herein provided shall be perpetually dedicated for state park purposes and administered in the manner provided for other state parks and shall be known as Bear Head Lake state park.

Approved April 14, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 386—H. F. No. 509

*An act relating to the impounding of motor vehicle registration plates; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 168.041, Subdivisions 1 and 3.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 168.041, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

168.041 **Impounding registration plates and certificates.** Subdivision 1. When any person is convicted of driving a motor vehicle ~~without having a valid drivers license in force, or when any person is convicted of driving a motor vehicle~~ after the suspension or revocation of the drivers license or driving privileges of such person, the court ~~may~~ *shall* require the registration plates and registration certificates of any motor ~~vehicles~~ *vehicle involved in such violation* owned by such person or registered in his name to be surrendered to the court. Upon surrender thereof the court shall issue a receipt therefor.

If the violator is not the owner of such motor vehicle, the court ~~may~~ *shall* require the registration plates and the registration certificate of any motor vehicle used by the violator, with the permission of the owner who had knowledge of the fact that the violator's drivers license had been revoked or suspended ~~in~~ *prior to* the commission of the offense, to be surrendered to the court.

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**